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M/s S.A Halim, S3H12,
Ground Floor-part-2 Kalinga Vihar,
Chhend, Rourkela-769015

Proposal for diversion of 5.888 ha. of DLC forest land (including
0.562 ha. of Safety Zone area) in village Oraghat by M/s Sayed
Abdul Halim.

1. Proposal No.FP/OR/MIN/15807/2015 dt.16.3.2017.

2. Memo No.10187 dt.9.5.2018 of the Addl. PCCF (Nodal),
Bhubaneswar addressed to this office and copy endorsed to you in the
next memo.

3. Memo No.1301 dt.10.5.2018 of the RCCF, Rourkela.

With reference to above, this is to inform you that the following

deficiencies were noticed in the above diversion proposal by the Addl. Principal Chief
Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion & Nodal Officer, F.C. Act’' O/O the P.C.C.F., Odisha
Bhubaneswar vide his Letter under reference.

1.

in the diversion proposal, the User Agency has not furnished the land schedule in
details for DLC forest land, which should be submitted by concerned Tehsildar duly
signed by the forest staff.

FRA certificate for 0.562 ha. for Safety Zone wanting.

SDLC and DLC resolution are not enclosed.

FRA certificate furnished by the Collector, Sundargarh for 5.326 ha. is not in prescribed
format.

EC issued on 16.4.2011 has already expired.

ML executed on 6.4.1998 for a period of 20 years duly approved by IBM has already
been expired.

Hence, you are requested to comply the above deficiencies and

re-submit the diversion proposal immediately for needful action.

The Diversion Proposal is returned herewith.
Yours faithfully,

Y
Divisional Forest Of
Bonai Division.
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